
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  February 7, 2013 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of February 12, 2013 located in the Council 

Chambers, 109 E. Olive St. 
 
Public Comment 
 
4:00 p.m.  
 
  Request of Dijai Ervin to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their May 18, 

2013 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge. 
 
  Notification of violation payment from TVEO Corp., d/b/a Eric’s Mini Mart and 

Restaurant located at 903 W. Wood St., currently holding an RAS liquor license 
which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on 
the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  Notification of violation payment from Junction West Inc., d/b/a Nooners located 

at 802 W. Front St., currently holding a TAS liquor license which would allow the 
sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) 
days a week. 

 
  Proposed Text Amendment Video Gaming Café’s. 
 
  Discussion of Server Training. 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


